
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
18 Sept, 2017 

Application for Permissive Change of FCC ID: VLJ-MBP38SBU, IC : 4522A-MBP38SBU 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

The purpose of this document is to describe all the changes made on the certified transmitter with FCC ID: 

VLJ-MBP38SBU, IC: 4522A-MBP38SBU 

Modification: 

 Replace the CMOS sensor IC in the Camera. 

 There is a minor change in the PCB layout of the Camera to fit the new CMOS sensor IC. 

 Change the value of the de-coupling capacitors at CMOS signal. 

 Remove the ferrite bead on the AC-DC adaptor. 

 

 
Similarities between the certified equipment : 

 No change in the RF part. RF IC, RF circuit, PCB layout of the RF circuit, RF Antennas are 

identical to the certified equipment. 

 MCU are identical to the certified equipment. 

 Functionality and intended usage are identical to the certified equipment. 

 Outlook is identical to the certified equipment. 

 Rating is identical to the certified equipment. 

 

 

 
Sincerely, 

 

 

 

(Grantee contact signature)  

Name: Karl Heinz Mueller 

Title: Chief Technical Officer 
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